State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 15, 2000
TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Cochran Keating, Division of Legal Services 444 ;)Uﬁj
Todd Bohrmann, Division of Safety and Electric Reliability /ﬁ,

RE: Docket No. 000001-EI - Fuel and Purchased Power Cost
Recovery Clause and Generating Performance Incentive
Factor.

Confidential Documents Nos. 14035-00, 14189-00, 14241-00

On October 30, 2000 Tampa Electric Company (TECO) filed a
Notice of 1Intent to Request Confidential Classification for
portions of its response to Interrogatory No. 1 of Staff’s First
Set of Interrogatories. Along with its request, TECO filed its
confidential response to Interrogatory No. 1 (Document No. 14035-
00). This document is not needed by staff, and, thus, the document
should be returned to TECO.

On November 2, 2000, Gulf Power Company (Gulf) filed a Notice
of Intent to Request Confidential Classification for its responses
to Interrogatory No. 2 of Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories and
Document Request No. 1 of Staff’s First Request for Production of

Documents. Along with its request, Gulf filed its confidential
responses to Interrogatory No. 2 and Document Request No. 1
(Document No. 14189-00). This document is not needed by staff,

and, thus, the document should be returned to Gulf.

On November 3, 2000, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed
—a Notice of Intent to Seek Confidential Classification for its
—response to Interrogatories No. 5 and 12 of Staff’s First Set of

—Interrogatories. Along with its request, FPL filed 1its
~confidential responses to Interrogatories No. 5 and 12 (Document
rNo 14241-00). This document is not needed by staff, and, thus,

the document should be returned to FPL.
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